

CURRICULUM VITAE
OF
Phumzile Jeanette Williams

Date of birth: 19 November 1970
E-mail: phumiseptember99@gmail.com
Contact details: 062 309 2456
Address: 20415 Koyini Street, Nomzamo, Strand, 7140

PERSONAL PROFILE STATEMENT

I am ambitious, self-motivated and a people's person. I am multi-lingual and open to life-long learning. I have 4 years' experience in teaching IsiXhosa to other language speakers and translating documents and books from English to IsiXhosa. I would like to contribute with my excellent skill and experience.

EDUCATION

Secondary Education: Matric (2010) Department of Education (Part Time)
Tertiary education: Christian Bible Church International Bible College
(B. Ministry 2010 - 2012)
Stellenbosch University (B. in Social Work - 2022)
Stellenbosch University
(African Languages – IsiXhosa 2020)

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Passing Matric after 20 years of working as a domestic worker.
- Founding Know The Lingo - Basic IsiXhosa Private Tutoring Company to other Language speakers (2019)
- City of Cape Town Mayor's Recognition Award for a person who is making a difference in the community worker of Nomzamo in Strand (2020).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Domestic Worker in Somerset West (1994 - 1998)
- Client Service Consultant at Blue Chip Finance (1998 - 2004)
- Relief Manager at Thuthukani Financial Services (2004 - 2006)
- Consultant at Blue Financial Services (2007 - 2012)
- Consultant at Old Mutual Finance (2012 - 2014)
- Facilitator at Sweet Pea Youth Development - part time (2016 - 2018)
- Basic IsiXhosa student assistant at Stellenbosch University (2018-2020)
- Private Tutoring Basic IsiXhosa to other language speakers from (2019 ongoing).
- Book Translation for Yes I Can Foundation on part time Basis (2020 ongoing)
- Khethani Women Wellness NPO as a Facilitator in Schools' Teenage Pregnancy Prevention Workshops (April 2022 ongoing).
- Practice Education – Final Year Student Social Work at Athlone House of Strength in Paarl (2021)

REFERENCES

Department of Social Work

Mrs Rochelle Williams (Stellenbosch University): 021 808 2069

African Languages

Mrs De Wet (Stellenbosch University): 021 808 2210

Khethani Women Wellness NPO:

Ms Sophy Warner: 072 472 2797

Know The Lingo Coach:

Mr Cecil Murray: 082 327 0966

Know The Lingo Student:

Mrs Nicole Vandenhoeke: 082 727 6969

Mrs Willemien Du Toit

Yes I Can Foundation 083 685 4875
